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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA ) ) ) ) ) ) Plaintiff, ) ) v. ) ) UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF ) HOMELAND SECURITY ) Office of the General Counsel ) 3801 Nebraska Avenue, NW ) Washington, DC 20528 ) ) and ) ) UNITED STATES CUSTOMS AND ) BORDER PROTECTION ) Office of the Chief Counsel ) 1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. ) Washington, DC 20229 ) ) Defendants. ) __________________________________________) AMERICAN IMMIGRATION LAWYERS ASSOCIATION 1331 G Street, NW, Suite 300 Washington, DC 20005



Civil Action No. ___________



COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF Introduction 1.



This action seeks to compel the United States Customs and Border Protection



(“CBP”), a component of the United States Department of Homeland Security (“DHS”), to disclose records the American Immigration Lawyers Association (“AILA”) requested under the Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”), 5 U.S.C. § 552, relating to the CBP’s Officer’s Reference Tool (“ORT”), which replaced CBP’s Inspector’s Field Manual as a reference for CBP personnel to use during the inspection and admission of individuals into the United States. 4817-9456-3646.1
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AILA seeks declaratory, injunctive, and other appropriate relief in view of Defendants’ unlawful withholding of these documents. 2.



Plaintiff AILA is a voluntary bar association of more than 14,000 attorneys and



law professors practicing, researching, and teaching in the field of immigration and nationality law. Its mission includes the advancement of the law pertaining to immigration and nationality and the facilitation of justice in the field. AILA members regularly advise and represent businesses, United States citizens, lawful permanent residents, and foreign nationals regarding the application and interpretation of United States immigration laws, including eligibility for visas and admission to the United States, and the processes associated with applying for visas and admission at a United States port of entry. 3.



CBP, a component of Defendant DHS, is the largest law enforcement agency in



the United States. CBP is the primary agency tasked with enforcement of rules surrounding inspection and admission at the United States border and ports of entry. Almost a million times each day, CBP officers welcome international travelers into the United States. CBP uses a variety of techniques to screen both foreign visitors and returning United States citizens to ensure that the country remains safe. 4.



As such, CBP’s policies and practices regarding inspection and admission are of



vital importance to members of the immigration bar and to the general public. 5.



In 2007, in response to a FOIA requests, CBP released a redacted copy of the



ORT’s predecessor, the Inspector’s Field Manual (“IFM”). At that time, the IFM was the primary reference tool utilized by CBP officers during the inspection and admission process. In 2013, CBP began to phase out the IFM and indicated its intention to replace the IFM with the



2 4817-9456-3646.1



Case 1:16-cv-02470 Document 1 Filed 12/19/16 Page 3 of 12



ORT. Despite having previously provided a redacted copy of the IFM to the public, CBP has failed to provide any portion of the ORT to the public, even in redacted form. 6.



On July 10, 2013, AILA submitted a FOIA request to CBP (“2013 FOIA



Request”), requesting any and all documents related to the discontinuation by CBP of the use of the IFM as a reference tool, the implementation of the ORT as a reference tool, and an actual copy of finalized and implemented portions of the ORT. A copy of the 2013 FOIA Request is attached hereto as Exhibit A. 7.



On July 10, 2013, CBP sent AILA an email, acknowledging receipt of the 2013



FOIA request and assigning a reference number to it: File Number 2013F27968. A copy of this CBP email is attached hereto as Exhibit B. The FOIA Request subsequently was assigned Tracking No. CBP-2013-022146, which corresponded with “Legacy Tracking No. 2013F27968.” 8.



AILA has repeatedly pushed CBP to release the ORT, or portions thereof,



beginning with AILA’s submission of the 2013 FOIA request. In minutes from a May 28, 2013 liaison call between AILA’s CBP Liaison Committee and CBP, CBP stated that it would not release the ORT publicly. On August 28, 2013, in a meeting between CBP and AILA’s CBP Liaison Committee, CBP declined to release a memorandum AILA requested because it was included in the ORT. On October 28, 2013, AILA’s CBP Liaison Committee again met with CBP officials and specifically asked about public release of the ORT, or portions thereof. In December 2013, AILA signed on to a joint letter to the Acting Commissioner of CBP requesting, among other things, a copy of the ORT. On April 10, 2014, AILA’s CBP Liaison Committee again asked CBP officials about public release of the ORT, or portions thereof.
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9.



Having received no substantive response to its 2013 FOIA request, AILA filed an



administrative appeal with CBP on June 10, 2015, challenging CBP’s constructive denial of the 2013 FOIA request. A copy of AILA’s administrative appeal is attached hereto as Exhibit C. 10.



CBP failed to respond to AILA’s administrative appeal, other than to send a July



1, 2015 email with respect to AILA’s fee waiver request. A copy of CBP’s email is attached hereto as Exhibit D. 11.



When produced, AILA intends to publish the final and implemented portions of



the ORT on its website and make them available to its members. Disclosure of the ORT will aid members of the immigration bar in advising their clients, assist AILA and other nongovernmental organizations with ongoing liaison and advocacy efforts with respect to CBP policies and practices, and inform the general public regarding the process of inspection and admission to the United States. 12.



The IFM contained a wealth of information relevant to all categories of persons



seeking entry into the United States—including United States citizens, immigrants, and nonimmigrants. It addressed inadmissibility issues, standards for admission, and acceptable evidence. It also detailed the inspection process, including deferred inspection. 13.



AILA expects that the ORT will provide the same types of information as the



IFM. Knowledge of CBP policies and practices will enable AILA and its partners to confirm that they are consistent with prevailing law and to hold the agency accountable for any violations. 14.



Although more than three years have passed since CBP received AILA’s 2013



FOIA Request, CBP has not provided any responsive documents, notwithstanding AILA’s filing of an administrative appeal in 2015. CBP’s failure to produce the requested records violates
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FOIA and is impeding AILA’s efforts to assess and inform the public about CBP’s use of the ORT with respect to the inspection and admission of individuals into the United States. Jurisdiction and Venue 15.



This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 5 U.S.C.



§ 552(a)(4)(B) and 28 U.S.C. § 1331. 16.



Venue properly rests with this Court pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(B) and



28 U.S.C. § 1391(e)(1)(C) because AILA’s principal place of business is in the District of Columbia. 17.



AILA has exhausted any and all administrative remedies in connection with the



2013 FOIA Request. The Parties 18.



AILA is a tax-exempt, not-for-profit organization under § 501(c)(6) of the



Internal Revenue Code. 19.



AILA’s principal place of business is at 1331 G Street, N.W., Washington, DC



20.



Founded in 1946, AILA is an association of over 14,000 attorneys and law



20005.



professors who practice and teach immigration law. AILA is a nonpartisan, not-for-profit organization that provides its members and the public with continuing legal education and information, primarily through a public website that is updated daily with the latest immigration news and information, including agency guidance, interpretations and policy memoranda. AILA publishes newsletters and other print and electronic publications, and is contacted frequently by national print and news media. AILA seeks the requested information for the purpose of disseminating it to its members and the general public.
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21.



AILA has the capacity and intent to disseminate widely the requested information.



To this end, AILA will post the released documents on its website in a form that is accessible by any member of the public. AILA’s website receives an average of 470,000 page views per month. Those who visit the website include immigration attorneys, media representatives, United States businesses, foreign nationals, and other interested members of the public. Moreover, information posted to AILA’s website is often linked to the websites of other organizations and of immigration attorneys. Consequently, AILA’s dissemination of the requested information will reach a broad segment of the public that is interested in United States immigration issues. 22.



Defendant DHS is a department of the executive branch of the United States



government and is an agency within the meaning of 5 U.S.C. § 552(f). 23.



DHS is responsible for enforcing federal immigration laws.



24.



Upon information and belief, DHS has possession and control over the records



sought by AILA in the 2013 FOIA Request. 25.



Defendant CBP is a component of DHS.



26.



Among other duties, CBP is responsible for enforcing immigration laws at the



borders and ports of entry to the United States. 27.



CBP inspects individuals seeking admission to the United States, including



United States citizens, lawful permanent residents, nonimmigrants, and asylum seekers. 28.



CBP has authority to admit or exclude individuals, issue “expedited removal”



orders, make arrests, detain noncitizens, and initiate removal proceedings. 29.



Upon information and belief, CBP has possession of and control over records



requested by Plaintiff.
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AILA’s 2013 FOIA Request 30.



On July 10, 2013, AILA submitted its 2013 FOIA Request to CBP, seeking three



categories of records: 



Instructions to the field/ports-of-entry regarding the discontinuation of the CBP Inspector’s Field Manual (IFM) as a reference tool for CBP field personnel during the inspection and admission of individuals at United States air, land and sea ports-ofentry, including pre-clearance offices located outside the United States.







Instructions to the field/ports-of-entry regarding the implementation of the new CBP Officer’s Reference Tool (ORT) for use during the inspection and admission of individuals at United States air, land and sea ports-of-entry, including preclearance offices outside the United States.







A complete copy of the portions of the ORT that have been finalized and implemented for use in the field/ports-of-entry. AILA also asked that this FOIA request be treated as a “rolling” request and that copies of future sections of the ORT be released as they are finalized and implemented.



Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(iii) and 6 C.F.R. § 5.11(k)(1), AILA also requested a waiver of all fees related to its 2013 FOIA Request. (See Exhibit A hereto.) CBP’s Failure to Respond as Required 31.



On July 10, 2013, CBP sent AILA an email acknowledging receipt of AILA’s



2013 FOIA Request. (See Exhibit B hereto.) 32.



To date, CBP has failed to produce any records in response to AILA’s 2013 FOIA



Request or to provide any written response to AILA explaining the reasons for CBP’s failure to produce such records. AILA’s Administrative Appeal 33.



On June 10, 2015, AILA filed an administrative appeal based on CBP’s failure to



respond to the 2013 FOIA Request within the statutory time frame. (See Exhibit C hereto.) 7 4817-9456-3646.1
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34.



On July 1, 2015, CBP sent an email to AILA with respect to its fee waiver



request. (See Exhibit D hereto.) 35.



AILA has received no further response from CBP regarding its 2015



administrative appeal or its 2013 FOIA Request. 36.



Upon information and belief, Defendants have failed to make reasonable efforts to



search for responsive records. 37.



Defendants have violated the applicable statutory time limit for the processing of



FOIA requests. AILA’s Entitlement to a Waiver of Processing Fees 38.



In its 2013 FOIA Request, AILA asked that CBP waive all fees associated with



responding to the request because disclosure of the requested records is “likely to contribute significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of the government” and “is not primarily in the commercial interest of the requestor.” 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(iii). 39.



On July 1, 2015, CBP sent AILA an email stating that AILA’s request for a fee



waiver “has been determined to be not applicable as the request is not billable.” (See Exhibit D hereto.) 40.



AILA assumes that this July 1, 2015 email means that CBP will not seek to



collect from AILA any fees associated with responding to the 2013 FOIA Request. 41.



Should AILA’s interpretation of CBP’s July 1, 2015 email be mistaken, and CBP



in fact intends to bill AILA for fees associated with responding to the 2013 FOIA Request, AILA maintains that it is entitled to a fee waiver pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(iii), based on the following facts, all of which were referenced in AILA’s 2013 FOIA Request: (a)



The disclosure of the information sought in AILA’s 2013 FOIA Request is in the public interest because such information is likely to contribute to an understanding of CBP operations as they pertain to the inspection and 8
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admission of individuals seeking entry into the United States. The information sought is not already in the public domain and its release will contribute to an increased understanding of admissions procedures, and standards for nonimmigrant and immigrant applicants for admission. This information will be of significant value to visitors, permanent residents, nonimmigrant workers, and U.S. employers who seek to transfer foreign nationals from an overseas parent, subsidiary, or affiliate company to work in the U.S. for a temporary period. (b)



Historically, AILA has synthesized and widely disseminated information received in response to FOIA requests, including prior requests to CBP concerning its policies and practices. AILA has the capacity to do the same in this instance should the information ultimately produced by CBP appear to be in the public interest.



(c)



AILA does not seek the requested information for commercial gain, but rather for the purpose of educating immigration attorneys, noncitizens, and other interested members of the public. FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION Violation of Freedom of Information Act for Failure to Respond within the Time Required



42.



AILA repeats, alleges and incorporates the allegations in paragraphs 1- 41 above,



as if fully set forth herein. 43.



Within 20 days after receiving the 2013 FOIA Request (excluding Saturdays,



Sundays, and legal public holidays), CBP was required under 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(i) to determine whether to comply with the request and to notify AILA of its determination and the reasons therefor and of its rights to appeal any adverse determination. 44.



AILA has received no communications from CBP (or DHS) that contain the



notification required by 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(i). 45.



Defendants’ failure to respond within the statutory time limit violates 5 U.S.C.



§ 552(a)(6)(A), as well as the regulations promulgated thereunder.
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SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION Violation of Freedom of Information Act for Failure to Conduct a Reasonable Search and to Disclose Responsive Records 46.



AILA repeats, alleges and incorporates the allegations in paragraphs 1 - 41 above,



as if fully set forth herein. 47.



Defendants were obligated under 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(3) to conduct a reasonable



search for records responsive to AILA’s 2013 FOIA Request, and to promptly produce them to AILA, including in the format requested by AILA if they are readily reproducible in that format. 48.



Upon information and belief, CBP has not conducted a reasonable search for



records responsive to the 2013 FOIA Request. 49.



CBP has not produced any records responsive to the 2013 FOIA Request.



50.



CBP has not produced any responsive records in the format requested by AILA.



51.



AILA has a legal right to obtain the records requested in the 2013 FOIA Request,



and no legal basis exists for Defendants’ failure to search for and disclose them. 52.



Defendants’ failure to conduct a reasonable search for and to produce records



responsive to AILA’s request violates 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(a)(3), as well as the regulations promulgated thereunder. THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION Violation of the Freedom of Information Act for Failure to Grant Plaintiff’s Public Interest Fee Waiver Request 53.



AILA repeats, alleges and incorporates the allegations in paragraphs 1 - 41 above,



as if fully set forth herein. 54.



Based on the facts outlined above, AILA was entitled to a waiver of fees



associated with responding to the 2013 FOIA Request pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(iii).
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55.



Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(viii), AILA is independently entitled to a



waiver of fees associated with searching for records responsive to the 2013 FOIA Request because (a) Defendants failed to respond to the 2013 FOIA Request within the statutory time limit, and (b) no unusual or exceptional circumstances (as defined in 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(B) and (C)) excuse Defendants’ delay in responding. 56.



Any denial of AILA’s request for a fee waiver violates 5 U.S.C.



§§ 552(a)(4)(A)(iii) and (viii) and the regulations promulgated thereunder. PRAYER FOR RELIEF WHEREFORE, AILA requests that judgment be entered in its favor and against Defendants, and that the Court: (a)



Declare that Defendants’ failure to respond to AILA’s 2013 FOIA Request within



the statutory time limit, their failure to search for records responsive to AILA’s request, and their failure to disclose such responsive records violate FOIA; (b)



Order Defendants and any of Defendants’ departments, components, other



organizational structures, agents, or other persons acting by, for, or on behalf of Defendants to conduct a prompt, reasonable search for records responsive to AILA’s 2013 FOIA Request; (c)



Enjoin Defendants and any of Defendants’ departments, components, other



organizational structures, agents, or other persons acting by, through, for, or on behalf of either Defendant from withholding records responsive to AILA’s 2013 FOIA Request and order Defendants to promptly produce the same; (d)



Order Defendants to waive the fees associated with AILA’s 2013 FOIA Request;



(e)



Award AILA its reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs pursuant to 5 U.S.C.



§ 552(a)(4)(E) and 28 U.S.C. § 2412; and (f)



Grant all other such relief to AILA as the Court deems just and equitable. 11
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Dated: December ___, 2016



Respectfully submitted, _________________________________ Melissa Crow (#453487) [email protected] AMERICAN IMMIGRATION COUNCIL 1331 G Street, NW, Suite 200 Washington, DC 20005 Telephone: (202) 507-7523 Fax: (202) 742-5619 Naikang Tsao (Wisconsin Bar #1036747) Pro Hac Vice Pending [email protected] FOLEY & LARDNER LLP 150 East Gilman Street Madison, WI 53703 Telephone: (608) 258-4250 Fax: (608) 258-4258 Attorneys for Plaintiff American Immigration Lawyers Association
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July 10, 2013 U.S. Customs and Border Protection FOIA Division 799 9th Street NW, Mint Annex Washington, District of Columbia, 20229-1181 Submitted Via eFOIA Re: Freedom of Information Act Request Dear Sir or Madam: The American Immigration Lawyers Association (AILA) submits this letter as a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 USC §552, et. seq. RECORDS SOUGHT During a telephonic meeting between AILA’s CBP Liaison Committee and officials of the CBP Office of Field Operations (OFO), OFO officials informed AILA that the Inspector’s Field Manual was being withdrawn and replaced with a new CBP Officer’s Reference Tool. We understand that the Officer’s Reference Tool is partially complete and that new sections will be completed on a rolling basis. AILA requests any and all records1 which were prepared, received, transmitted, collected and/or maintained by U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)2 which relate or refer in any way to the following:



1







Instructions to the field/ports-of-entry regarding the discontinuation of the CBP Inspector’s Field Manual (IFM) as a reference tool for CBP field personnel during the inspection and admission of individuals at United States air, land and sea ports-of-entry, including pre-clearance offices located outside the United States.







Instructions to the field/ports-of-entry regarding the implementation of the new CBP Officer’s Reference Tool (ORT) for use during the inspection



The term “records” as used herein includes all records or communications preserved in electronic or written form, including but not limited to correspondence, directives, documents, data, videotapes, audiotapes, e-mails, faxes, files, guidance, guidelines, standards, evaluations, instructions, analyses, memoranda, agreements, notes, orders, policies, procedures, protocols, reports, rules, technical manuals, training manuals, technical specifications, training materials or studies, including records kept in written form, or electronic format on computers and/or other electronic storage devices, electronic communications and/or videotapes, as well as any reproductions thereof that differ in any way from any other reproduction, such as copies containing marginal notations. 2 The term “CBP” as used herein means CBP headquarters offices, including any divisions, subdivisions or sections therein; CBP field operations offices, including any divisions, subdivisions or sections therein; CBP offices at ports of entry, including any divisions, subdivisions or sections therein; and/or any other CBP organizational structures.
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and admission of individuals at United States air, land and sea ports-of-entry, including preclearance offices outside the United States.







A complete copy of the portions of the ORT that have been finalized and implemented for use in the field/ports-of-entry. We ask that this FOIA request be treated as a “rolling” request and that copies of future sections of the ORT be released as they are finalized and implemented.



AILA requests that any electronic records be provided in their native electronic format on a compact disc, digital video disk, or equivalent electronic medium. We ask that any documents stored in Portable Document Format (PDF) be provided as individual files in a searchable PDF format. Finally, we ask that reasonable metadata be transmitted along with files, including but not limited to maintaining parent-child relationships between e-mails and their attachments, author information, and date and time stamp information. If any of the requested records or information are not kept in a succinct format, we request the opportunity to view the documents in your office. As FOIA exempts information from disclosure if disclosure would lead to an unwarranted invasion of privacy, 5 USC §552(b)(6), all records that are responsive may be provided with personally identifying details redacted. Determination of this exemption requires “a balancing of the public’s interest in obtaining the information against any possible invasions of privacy which would result from disclosure.” Burkins v. United States, 865 F. Supp. 1480, 1502 (D. Colo. 1994). The Supreme Court has held that this balancing act does not preclude the disclosure of military records when names and other private details are redacted. See, e.g., Dep’t of the Air Force v. Rose, 425 U.S. 352 (1976). Accordingly, requesters expect the release of all segregable portions of otherwise exempt material. If under applicable law any of the information requested is considered exempt, please describe in detail the nature of the information withheld, the specific exemption or privilege upon which the information is withheld, and whether the portions of withheld documents containing non-exempt or non-privileged information have been provided. REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF ALL FEES Under 5 USC §552(a)(4)(A)(iii) and 6 CFR §5.11(k)(1), fees may be waived where the requester has demonstrated that (i) disclosure of the information is in the public interest in that it is likely to contribute significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of the government; and (ii) disclosure of the information is not primarily in the commercial interest of the requester. DHS will consider four factors, set forth in 6 CFR §5.11(k)(2), when determining whether disclosure of the information is in the public interest. We address each factor in turn. 1. The subject of the requested records concerns the operations and activities of the government The requested records clearly concern the operations or activities of the government. U.S. Customs and Border Protection is a component of the U.S. Department of Homeland Security, a cabinet level department of the federal government. CBP is responsible, in part, for protecting our nation’s borders and inspecting individuals seeking admission to the United States. The records we seek 2
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relate to CBP’s policies on inspecting and processing applicants for admission. This is very clearly an “activity” of CBP. 2. Disclosure is likely to contribute to an understanding of government operations or activities Disclosure of the requested records is likely to contribute to an understanding of CBP operations as they pertain to the inspection and admission of individuals seeking entry into the United States. The information sought is not already in the public domain and its release will contribute to an increased understanding of adjudications, admissions procedures, and standards for nonimmigrant and immigrant applicants for admission. 3. Disclosure of the information will contribute to the understanding of the public at large, as opposed to the individual understanding of the requester or a narrow segment of interested persons Founded in 1946, the American Immigration Lawyers Association (AILA) is an association of over 13,000 attorneys and law professors who practice and teach immigration law. AILA is a nonpartisan, not-for-profit organization that provides its members and the public with continuing legal education and information, primarily through a public website that is updated daily with the latest immigration news and information, including agency guidance, interpretations and policy memoranda. AILA publishes newsletters and other print and electronic publications, and is contacted frequently by national print and news media. AILA seeks the requested information for the purpose of disseminating it to its members and the general public. AILA has the capacity and intent to disseminate widely the requested information to the public. To this end, AILA will post the released documents on its website in a form that is accessible by any member of the public. Individual pages on our website are visited an average of 675,000 times per month. Those who visit our website include immigration attorneys, media representatives, U.S businesses, foreign nationals, and other interested members of the public. Moreover, information posted to AILA’s website is often linked to the websites of other organizations and of immigration attorneys. AILA will also disseminate the information through its newsletters, e-magazines (including its public magazine, VOICE), and other print and electronic publications. Consequently, our dissemination of the requested information will reach a broad segment of the public that is interested in U.S. immigration issues. 4. The contribution to the public understanding of government operations or activities will be significant Disclosure of the requested information will contribute significantly to the public’s understanding of the operations and activities of CBP by providing insight into the government’s procedures for determining eligibility for admission into the United States. This information will be of significant value to visitors, permanent residents, nonimmigrant workers, and U.S. employers who seek to transfer foreign nationals from an overseas parent, subsidiary, or affiliate company to work in the U.S. for a temporary period.
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In addition to the Immigration and Nationality Act and Title 8 of the Code of Federal Regulations, the CBP Inspector’s Field Manual was a primary reference tool utilized by CBP officers during the inspection and admission process at the U.S. border and at ports-of entry for many years following the creation of the Department of Homeland Security in 2002. In the spirit of transparency, the IFM was available, in redacted form, to the public. Disclosure of the IFM has helped tourists, students, business visitors, U.S. businesses, lawful permanent residents, and their representatives, by ensuring that persons seeking lawful admission to the United States for a legitimate purpose are adequately prepared for the inspection process at a port-of-entry. In the employment-based context, processing delays at the border can jeopardize significant revenue streams, projects and/or contracts. With a clear understanding of CBP’s requirements for admitting temporary nonimmigrant workers, U.S. employers benefit from a greater understanding of the process involved in the international transfer of personnel and can better plan for the future. Accordingly, the public availability of this critical reference tool has resulted in a more efficient admissions process, which in turn has had a positive impact on tourism and the U.S. economy. Because the ORT is replacing the IFM, disclosure of the ORT will similarly benefit the public’s understanding of CBP operations, and will facilitate travel and efficiencies at ports-of-entry. In determining whether disclosure of the information is not primarily in the commercial interest of the requester, DHS will consider two factors set forth in 6 CFR §5.11(k)(3). We address each factor below. 1. The requester does not have a commercial interest that would be furthered by the disclosure AILA is a nonpartisan, 501(c)(6) tax-exempt not-for-profit organization that provides its members and the public with continuing legal education and information, primarily through its website, www.aila.org, that is updated daily with the latest immigration news and information, including agency guidance, interpretations and policy memoranda. As described above, AILA seeks the requested information for the purpose of disseminating it to the general public, free of charge. As a non-profit organization, AILA clearly lacks any commercial interest in obtaining the requested records.3 2. The magnitude of any identified commercial interest to the requester is not sufficiently large in comparison with the public interest in disclosure According to 6 CFR §5.11(k)(3)(ii), a fee waiver or reduction is justified where the public interest “is greater in magnitude than that of any identified commercial interest in disclosure.” This factor contemplates a weighing of the requester’s commercial interest in the information against the value of disclosure to the public. As explained above, AILA has no commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, while the public interest served in disseminating the records (as described in the first four factors) to the public is significant. Because AILA has no commercial interest in this request, this second factor is also satisfied.



3



The term “commercial use request” refers to a request from or on behalf of one who seeks information for a use or purpose that furthers the commercial, trade, or profit interests of the requester. See 52 Fed. Reg. 10011, 11017–18 (Mar. 27, 1987).
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Pursuant to 5 USC §552(a)(4)(A)(v), please inform us if said charges will exceed $25.00. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me or Betsy Lawrence at (202) 507-7600 or by e-mail at [email protected].



Sincerely,



Robert P. Deasy AILA Director, Liaison & Information American Immigration Lawyers Association
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From: To: Subject: Date:



[email protected] Betsy Lawrence Request Acknowledgement by U.S. Customs and Border Protection Wednesday, July 10, 2013 11:03:19 AM



Dear Betsy Lawrence, File Number 2013F27968 has been assigned to your request with temporary file number 12251. In all future correspondence regarding this request please reference File Number 2013F27968. Regards, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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EXHIBIT C
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AT T O RNE YS AT L AW 1133 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N.W. WASHINGTON, DC 20036 Tel:(202) 467- 6300 Fax:(202) 466-2006 Web:www.adduci.com



Seth A. Watkins, Ph.D. (202) 407-8647 direct [email protected]



June 10, 2015 By Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested



V JAMES ADDUCI II LOUIS S MASTRIANI TOM M SCHAUMBERG DEANNA TANNER OKUN WILL E LEONARD MUNFORD PAGE HALL II MICHAEL L DOANE



FOIA Appeals Policy and Litigation Branch U.S. Customs and Border Protection (“CBP”) 90 K Street, NE Washington, D.C. 20229



SARAH E HAMBLIN WILLIAM C SJOBERG JONATHAN J ENGLER DAVID H HOLLANDER JR PAUL M BARTKOWSKI SETH A WATKINS PhD DEBORAH S STRAUSS QIAN SHENG * DANIEL F SMITH ASHA ALLAM BEAU A JACKSON THOMAS R BURNS JR ROWAN M DOUGHERTY EVAN H LANGDON DANA L WATTS LAUREN E PETERSON GIANG TON-THAT *



OF COUNSEL JOHN C STEINBERGER *admitted to a bar other than DC; practice limited to federal courts & agencies



Re: FOIA Administrative Appeal for Request Tracking No. CBP-2013-022146 (Legacy Tracking No. 2013F27968) To whom it may concern: This will appeal the denial of information requested under FOIA. Pending before CBP is a FOIA request on behalf of our client the American Immigration Lawyers Association (“Requester”) dated and submitted by eFOIA to CBP on July 10, 2013 (“FOIA Request”). See Exhibit A. Receipt of the FOIA Request was acknowledged by CBP by email dated July 10, 2013. See Exhibit B. Constructive Denial of FOIA Request. Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(i), a response to the FOIA Request was due within 20 business days. Requester deems CBP’s failure to provide a response determination within the statutory time limits as a denial of the FOIA Request. Requester hereby appeals the denial of the FOIA Request. See, e.g., 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(C). Please respond to this appeal within 20 business days in accordance with 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(ii). If you have any questions regarding the FOIA Request or this administrative appeal, please contact the undersigned by email at [email protected] or by telephone at 202-407-8647.



HARVEY B FOX (1941-2010)



AFFILIATE AM&S TRADE SERVICES LLC CARLOS MOORE, PRESIDENT



Finally, please change your records to reflect that all further communications concerning the above-identified FOIA request and this appeal should be directed to the undersigned attorney: Seth A. Watkins, Esq., Adduci, Mastriani & Schaumberg LLP, 1133 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20036, email [email protected], tel. (202) 407-8647. Very truly yours, /s/ Seth A. Watkins, Ph.D. Attachments
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EXHIBIT D
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From: Sent: To: Subject:



[email protected] Wednesday, July 01, 2015 1:04 PM Betsy Lawrence FOIA Fee Waiver Disposition Reached for CBP-2013-022146



Your request for Fee Waiver for the FOIA request CBP-2013-022146 has been determined to be not applicable as the request is not billable. Additional details for this request are as follows: * *



Request Created on: 07/10/2013 Request Long Description: Please see attached letter.



1



























[image: FOIA Process.pdf]
FOIA Process.pdf












[image: ORT Newsletter Mar 14.pdf]
ORT Newsletter Mar 14.pdf












[image: ORT-anieres-french.pdf]
ORT-anieres-french.pdf












[image: FOIA Fee Form.pdf]
FOIA Fee Form.pdf












[image: FOIA Fee Form.pdf]
FOIA Fee Form.pdf












[image: CBP Fact Sheet 2017.pdf]
CBP Fact Sheet 2017.pdf












[image: APS FOIA Procedure & Guidelines.pdf]
APS FOIA Procedure & Guidelines.pdf












[image: IRS FOIA Guide -]
IRS FOIA Guide -












[image: ORT Newsletter Jan 14.pdf]
ORT Newsletter Jan 14.pdf












[image: ORT Newsletter Jan 13.pdf]
ORT Newsletter Jan 13.pdf












[image: ORT Newsletter March 13.pdf]
ORT Newsletter March 13.pdf












[image: ORT Newsletter April 13.pdf]
ORT Newsletter April 13.pdf












[image: ORT Newsletter April 14.pdf]
ORT Newsletter April 14.pdf












[image: ORT Newsletter June 13.pdf]
ORT Newsletter June 13.pdf












[image: FCC-FOIA-DDOS2.pdf]
FCC-FOIA-DDOS2.pdf












[image: FOIA Request Policies and Procedures.pdf]
FOIA Request Policies and Procedures.pdf












[image: APS FOIA Procedure & Guidelines.pdf]
APS FOIA Procedure & Guidelines.pdf












[image: USAF FOIA detail & expedite justification.pdf]
USAF FOIA detail & expedite justification.pdf












[image: Responsive Docs - FOIA Request.pdf]
Responsive Docs - FOIA Request.pdf












[image: Holland Sentinel FOIA request.pdf]
Holland Sentinel FOIA request.pdf












[image: Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) Decision notice - ICO]
Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) Decision notice - ICO












[image: CBP 2009-Villarreal et al-FinalVersion]
CBP 2009-Villarreal et al-FinalVersion












[image: ICE FOIA Response for 2015-ICFO-01787.pdf]
ICE FOIA Response for 2015-ICFO-01787.pdf















AILAvDHS CBP ORT FOIA 12-20-16.pdf






Dec 20, 2016 - Page 2 of 24. 2. 4817-9456-3646.1. AILA seeks declaratory, injunctive, and other appropriate relief in view of Defendants' unlawful. withholding of these documents. 2. Plaintiff AILA is a voluntary bar association of more than 14,000 attorneys and. law professors practicing, researching, and teaching in the ... 






 Download PDF 



















 325KB Sizes
 2 Downloads
 131 Views








 Report























Recommend Documents







[image: alt]





FOIA Process.pdf 

an explanation of why the request is denied. â€¢ the requestor's rights to either ... fringe benefits associated with that labor. â€¢ Overtime can only be ... 234(11)-(13) for more details. Detailed itemization of the estimate must be provided to the














[image: alt]





ORT Newsletter Mar 14.pdf 

Retrying... Download. Connect more apps... Try one of the apps below to open or edit this item. ORT Newsletter Mar 14.pdf. ORT Newsletter Mar 14.pdf. Open.Missing:














[image: alt]





ORT-anieres-french.pdf 

There was a problem previewing this document. Retrying... Download. Connect more apps... Try one of the apps below to open or edit this item.














[image: alt]





FOIA Fee Form.pdf 

Record available on website but copy nonetheless requested: â–¡Yes â–¡No. Labor Costs. Item Description2 Hourly Rate3. Fringe. Benefit %4. Overtime. Rate5.














[image: alt]





FOIA Fee Form.pdf 

Whoops! There was a problem loading more pages. Retrying... FOIA Fee Form.pdf. FOIA Fee Form.pdf. Open. Extract. Open with. Sign In. Main menu. Displaying ...














[image: alt]





CBP Fact Sheet 2017.pdf 

librarians, health and community centers, homeless shelters, literacy groups ... Judah St.; in Francis Scott Key Annex, a ... The Bernard Osher Foundation.














[image: alt]





APS FOIA Procedure & Guidelines.pdf 

purposes of these Procedures and Guidelines, terms have the same meaning as defined. in the FOIA. A complete copy of the FOIA is available on the Michigan ...














[image: alt]





IRS FOIA Guide - 

identity if the request involves the tax records of an individual or a business. In this ..... formula, process, or device that is used for making, preparing, compounding or .... Investigation, which pertain to foreign intelligence, counterintelligen














[image: alt]





ORT Newsletter Jan 14.pdf 

Shield Network which is sponsoring. this meeting. Donna will speak on The. Key to Equipping and Mobilizing Believers. Pray for attendees to be gripped with ...














[image: alt]





ORT Newsletter Jan 13.pdf 

City Director: David Epps, 221-2788. 2012 began as a journey to December. 8th. We didn't know how God would put. this gathering together nor all of the details.














[image: alt]





ORT Newsletter March 13.pdf 

Try one of the apps below to open or edit this item. ORT Newsletter March 13.pdf. ORT Newsletter March 13.pdf. Open. Extract. Open with. Sign In. Main menu.














[image: alt]





ORT Newsletter April 13.pdf 

Operation Rolling Thunder. in Topeka. Advocating ... battle of this magnitude was the Roe v. Wade. Supreme ... Prayer Task Force this year is Greg Laurie. He is.














[image: alt]





ORT Newsletter April 14.pdf 

testimonies by Sally Zellers who heads the Hi Crest Net. Reach program for the Topeka Rescue Mission. International prayer leader Earl Pickard will lead a.














[image: alt]





ORT Newsletter June 13.pdf 

Kansas City to Dodge City, Kansans need to. understand the fundamentals of Islam itself. Visit www.cultureshield.com. On Marriage, Inevitability Is a Choice We.














[image: alt]





FCC-FOIA-DDOS2.pdf 

Under the act, â€œdamageâ€� is defined as â€œany impairment to the integrity or availability of data, a program, a. system, or information.â€� The Sixth Circuit Court of ...














[image: alt]





FOIA Request Policies and Procedures.pdf 

One of the following forms of identification must be presented, or a photocopy thereof must. be provided, before any person is allowed to inspect any records or receive copies of any. records: press identification identifying requester as a represent














[image: alt]





APS FOIA Procedure & Guidelines.pdf 

technology infrastructure, shall not do so. A person may request a certified copy of a public record. B. Explanation of Written Responses. The School District will ...














[image: alt]





USAF FOIA detail & expedite justification.pdf 

Oregon Health Sciences University and Oregon State University. The requested. information will be provided them for continued research to accept or challenge ...














[image: alt]





Responsive Docs - FOIA Request.pdf 

Sign in. Page. 1. /. 4. Loadingâ€¦ ... Responsive Docs - FOIA Request.pdf. Responsive ... Sign In. Main menu. Displaying Responsive Docs - FOIA Request.pdf.














[image: alt]





Holland Sentinel FOIA request.pdf 

Download. Connect more apps... Try one of the apps below to open or edit this item. Holland Sentinel FOIA request.pdf. Holland Sentinel FOIA request.pdf. Open.














[image: alt]





Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) Decision notice - ICO 

Sep 17, 2014 - a change in volume of the relevant service. 13. The Trust has argued that disclosure would be likely to prejudice both its own commercial ...














[image: alt]





CBP 2009-Villarreal et al-FinalVersion 

The modeling of collaborative business processes is an important issue in order to allow ..... parallel a sales forecast of its points of sales (POS) and its planned sale policies. With .... of Web Service collaboration protocols was proposed.














[image: alt]





ICE FOIA Response for 2015-ICFO-01787.pdf 

6 CFR Â§ 5.11(d)(4). Page 2 of 2. ICE FOIA Response for 2015-ICFO-01787.pdf. ICE FOIA Response for 2015-ICFO-01787.pdf. Open. Extract. Open with. Sign In.


























×
Report AILAvDHS CBP ORT FOIA 12-20-16.pdf





Your name




Email




Reason
-Select Reason-
Pornographic
Defamatory
Illegal/Unlawful
Spam
Other Terms Of Service Violation
File a copyright complaint





Description















Close
Save changes















×
Sign In






Email




Password







 Remember Password 
Forgot Password?




Sign In



















Information

	About Us
	Privacy Policy
	Terms and Service
	Copyright
	Contact Us





Follow us

	

 Facebook


	

 Twitter


	

 Google Plus







Newsletter























Copyright © 2024 P.PDFKUL.COM. All rights reserved.
















